STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

-:_-- TOWN OF
5= ELLINGTON
= CONNECTICUT

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW
I. CALL TO ORDER
[I. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):
[ll. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. IW202109 — 420 Somers Rd LLC, owner / LUAnn’s Bakery, applicant request for a permit to
conduct regulated activity for the installation of a sanitary sewer line at 420 Somers Road,
APN 121-031-0000.

2. IW202110 — Juliano Family One LLC, owner / Brian Juliano, applicant request for a permit to
conduct regulated activity to expand the pavement for a parking area at 100 Windermere
Avenue, APN 018-021-0000.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None
V. NEW BUSINESS: None
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the July 19, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:

VII.ADJOURNMENT:

Remote attendance for this meeting is available using the online video conferencing provider Zoom Meeting.
Instructions to attend online are provided below and the agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington’s webpage
(www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Inland Wetlands Agency. For questions and assistance please
contact the Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

Join Zoom Meeting: Dial by your location:
https://usO06web.zoom.us/j/89396835313 +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 893 9683 5313 Meeting ID: 893 9683 5313
Password: 080736 Password: 080736

Next Regular Meeting is Scheduled for September 20, 2021


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency
Application

Application #_TW 202109
Date Submitted 7/</40.7]

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information
420 Somers Rd, LLC

Name:

Mailing ,

Address: 77 West Road, Ellington
Email: josh.luannsbakery@gmail . com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? []Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: 3@6( M\ = %W}B
7 s0-E1-S613

Date:7° { ) 9(
By signing belg#A’certify that all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate 0 the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above I/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Agency or its staff.

Secondary Contact Phone #:
/m/

Owner’s
Signature:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
LuAnn's Bakery

Name:

Maili .

AZL,';ES: 77 West Road, Ellington

Email: josh.luannsbakery@gmail . com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? []Yes [No

Primary Contact Phone #: 256 -2e\ - (e D3
GO~ 12812

Secondary Conta one #:
Applicant’s &/ -
Signature: Date: 1 ( “ 9(

By signing belgtv | certify that all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate 1o the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

Street Address: 420 Somers Road

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 121

. 031 -

0000

Proposed upland review area affected in square feet: 9,300s.f.

Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feet and linear feet (as applicable): 4 1.f.watercourse

Total area of wetlands/watercourses on parcel in square feet or acres:

Public Water: [] Yes [X] No

0.27 acreas

Public Sewer: [] Yes K] No  [f not served by public water and sewer. applicant shall make

application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required.

Is the project in a public water
If YES, applicant is required to noti

must be provided to the Planning Department.

supply watershed area? [_] Yes A No
the Connecticut Water Company an

; A ) ust a
notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return receipt and sent email)

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of right or a
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency or its Agent:
See attached Application Checklist and Appendix D for quidance when preparing application

This application proposes a temporary crossing of a

wetland / watercourse for the installation of a sanitary

force main where there is no feasible or prudent alternative.

RECEIVED

L - 7 202

TOWN OfF I=t) g artd
P1 ANAMINCG T:‘;.'l’ vl A bR

Please mail notices to: Gardner & Peterson, Mark Peterson

178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT 06084




Applicant shall provide certification in accordance with Wetlands Regulation, Section 7.4e, Application
Requirements:

Whether or not any portion of the property on which the regulated activity is proposed is located within 500 feet of an
adjoining town. [] Yes [X No

Whether or not a significant portion of the traffic to the completed project will use streets within an adjoining town to
exit or enter the site. [[]Yes [XNo

Whether or not a significant portion of the sewer or water drainage from the project will flow through and significantly
impact the sewer or water drainage system of an adjoining town. [] Yes [ No

Whether water run-off from the improved site will impact streets or other municipal/private property within an adjoining
town. [_] Yes No

FOR OFFICE USEONLY - : i '

if YES to any of the above, the Agency shall, in accordance with CGS 8-7d(f) notify the clerk of any adjoining
municipality of the pendency of any application, petition, appeal, request or plan concerning any project on any site: - -
Notice of the pendency of such application shall be made by certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be mailed
within seven (7) days of the date of receipt of the application, petition, appeal, request or plan. (See Agency

requirements Section 8.4) - :

Type of Project: (check one)
_X_Commercial/Industrial ___ Residential ___MixedUse __ Timber ___Agricultural
___Other, explain:

Type of Application: (check one)

Notification for Non-Regulated Use (Section 4.2)
Notification of Permitted Use as of Right (Section 4.1)
Administrative Permit (Section 6.4)

X Agency Permit (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)
Permit Modification

Permit Extension

Regulation Amendment

Map Amendment

Appeal of Administrative Permit

Application Submittals:
X Completed Application Form (Section 7.4a)
Application Fee (Section 7.4b)
Abutters List (Section 7.4c)
Certification as to Adjacent Towns (See above)
Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commissioner of Public Health (See above)
Notification Narrative and Supporting Documentation (If applicable, Appendix D)
Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation (Section 7.4g, 1-11 inclusive, as deemed applicable)
Project Site Plan - circle one: Administrative (Section 7.4h1) / Agency (Section 7.4h2)
Supplemental Information (Section 7.5a+, inclusive, as deemed applicable)

Rev. 7/18




GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS + LAND SURVEYORS
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084

KENNETH R. PETERSON, L.S. . TELEPHONE: (860) 871-0808
ERIC R, PETERSON, P.E,, L.S. )
MARK A, PETERSON, P.E. info@GardnerPeterson.com

www.GardnerPeterson.com

June 10, 2021 RECEIVED

Vs I It E
UL -2 207

Inland Wetland Narrative

TOWN OF cLLETON
PLANNING DErARTINT

Site: 420 Somers Road, Ellington
Applicant:  LuAnn’s Bakery

LuAnn’s Bakery has acquired the former Accu-Time Systems, Inc. parcel located
at 420 Somers Road and will move their processing facility to this location and
may offer retail services in the future. LuAnn's will make interior improvements to
the buildings and install a new sanitary sewer connection to discharge waste
from both buildings which will require an Inland Wetland Permit.

A sanitary pump chamber will be installed behind the rear building which will
receive waste from both buildings. A sanitary force main will be installed from
the pump chamber in a southerly direction running generally parallel to the rear
boundary line. The force main will be within the upland review area and
downgradient of small pond and then have a temporary crossing of a seasonal
watercourse that is approximately 370’ south of the building. The crossing will be
constructed during a period when the water course is dry and no rain is expected
for a few days. An excavator will trench across the approximate 4’ wide seasonal
watercourse, install the forcemain and backfill the trench in one day. Modified rip
rap will be placed at the surface over the excavated trench. The sanitary sewer
will continue in a southerly direction across 420 Somers Road and through a
Sanitary Sewer Easement across the 360 Somers Road to the existing gravity
sewer manhole. No site work is proposed in a wetland or upland review area to
the south of the aforementioned wetland crossing.

The following is a list of proposed site disturbance areas:

Wetlands/\Watercourse: 411
Upland Review Area: 9,300 s.f.
Overall site disturbance: 0.7 acre
IWC Narrative.doc

Equal Opportunity Employer



< TOWN OF
3. ELLINGTON
o }p \ CONNECTICUT

Water Pollution Control Authority

REGULAR MEETING
JULY 21, 2021
MINUTES

Members Present: Daniel Parisi-Chairman, Leonard Descheneaux, Aaron Foster,
Paul Gilbert, Shawn Koehler

Others Present: Tim Webb-WPCA Administrator, Marshall Gaston and Kurt
Mailman-Fuss & O’Neill, Robert Grasis-Vernon WPCA, Rick
Hartenstein-Stafford WPCA, Andrew Coleman-Skips
Wastewater, Joshua Virkler, Lisa Rein, Abdulsalan Alsaleh

rﬂ

Call to Order

Chairman Daniel Parisi called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM,
2. Citizen’s Forum (non-agenda items) ~ None

3. Approval of the June 16,2021 Meeting Minutes

MOVED (GILBERT) SECONDED (KOEHLER) AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2021 AS WRITTEN.

4. New Business
1. 420 Somers Road Connection

Mr. Coleman from Skips Wastewater stated that this is the building that
Accutime owned and the new owner, Mr. Virkler, is tying into the sewer. The
easement has been obtained and filed. It is 2,000 feet to the manhole where
they will tie in. There is a wetlands crossing and they are on the agenda for
Inland Wetlands. They will have a pump and grease traps. Mr, Webb asked
that the detail for the manhole cote be put on the plans. The final plans will
be reviewed by Fuss & O°Neill and the WPCA Administrator. The cost to do
this is in the $140,000 range, therefore, Mr. Virkler is asking for a waiver of
the sewer assessment.

MOVED (KOEHLER) SECONDED (FOSTER) AND PASSED
UNANIMOUSLY TO WAIVE THE SEWER ASSESSMENT FOR 420
SOMERS RD.

2. American Rescue Funds Ordinance-August 9, 2021 Town Meeting

Ellinglon Water Pollution Control
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 21,2021
Page | of 4




G:\1plot\ 10189—W\ Sewer\07—22-2021\10189—W.PDF

%
==
\
\.nFFMm
O
SOMERS
N/F N/F
7 7 . .
LSy 260 D.B.A. ELLINGTON AIRPORT '
/ f 4 | APN 105-002-0000 i AN
P e A | | APN 142-049-0000
e e '?553 SPOILS TO BE PLACED OUTSIDE ,/ , / / oo
S TN D THEWETLANDS -/ -"’//f‘ / 270 '
- TN y v PROP. FORCE MAIN e _ PROPOSED HAYBALES/SILTFENCE (typ) APPROXIMATE LOCATION SEPTIC SYSTEM.
PROVIDE EROSION s Ve STOCKPILE TRENCH EXCAVATION / - SEPTIC TIES SUPPLIED BY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
CONTROL BLANKET A s -~ PROPOSED 1,500 GALLON GREASE TRAP (CONCRETE GALLEYS PROVIDED)
| NOTED IN CROSS '@@0 7 - SOIL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE P - ¥, -
P o @iy T fetguitp _ o i
: i - - - ”’”ﬁzg‘ 17°46"E s i PROPOSED PUMP CHAMBER — e &
e i - \ \ e 88349 O = P e 7770

e e § e G § e A A { s G e e g e g s

5.//5 ™\ SILTFENCE/HAYBALE 7 & = -

PROP. SEWER PIPE

"""""""" ® e

N(TYP)
N

24" CMP IN S Lo — \ _ = ~~278. Q
WATERCOURSE S - T e N i N
(REMOVE IF NECESSARY) ﬁe & I eToneTs AR Y N

SATELLIT - / e Sy —PROVIDE CLEANOUT 5

oDISH ,' _l cone._| : T ’ Pk . _ TOGRADE (typ
FOOTING DRAIN ALONG REAR | RS S J = Y i
BUILDING PER MAP REF 4A - 3{&%’3 : x@ 420 SOMERS ROAD
e

‘‘‘‘

'—TEMPORARY ) LB eSS s e
STOCKPILE AREA BUILDING PER HEALTH

’\\@ > AREA: 246,193 S.F\

: 7 EX_I-STING BUILDING S h:f__m_-:‘_P_ARTME_NlT_IE_S_ 3 5.65 ACRES \
A . FF=279.9 (LOWER-LEVEL) e S = \
We / CONCRETE BELOWJ =l ’\: INDUSTRIAL ZONE \
it - 3 X ha \
= 7 RANSFORMER | N
X WF#15 \ - == = = Cr RCT SN = E LT
U\ Voo ] ] ¢
| \ PROVIDE \
ANTI-TRACKING PAD \\\
EXISTING PARKING AREA
. e ‘ EXISTING
R ] 5 e A — ~ N ) F BUILDING
: N £ ‘ J )T ' J— \ e FF=291.9
~ DELTA=2657"59" ; . S S v R
R=860.50 | - gt - RN AN A | A 17 B l ” ’ I I ’ ’ ’ ) ', ’ ,’ & SﬁN "\
. G oo : \‘; . 5 861'07, kS \\ K\
$22'23'27°W l/ Wi &
WHITE PAINTED SHOULDER
/.
~ SOMERS ROAD
WETLAND CROSSING NOTES: NOTES: 6. PARCEL IS DEPICTED AS ASSESSORS PARCEL 121-031-0000 & PARCEL IS
1. THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE FORCE MAIN CROSSING AT THE WETLANDS SHALL BE 1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS LOCATED IN AN INDUSTRIAL ZONE. ALL ABUTTING PARCELS ARE ALSO LOCATED IN
CONDUCTED DURING A PERIOD WHEN THE SEASONAL WATERCOURSE IS DRY AND OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20—300b—1 THROUGH 20—300b—20. THIS THE INDUSTRIAL ZONE EXCEPT FOR PARCELS ON THE EAST SIDE OF SOMERS
RAIN IS NOT EXPECTED FOR THE NEXT WEEK. IS AN IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY BASED ON A DEPENDENT RESURVEY, - ROAD WHICH ARE IN THE ”A” ZONE. -
THE WETFL"A::tlg nghs CT>N THIS F’RIOF’ggTLI;VEEREBJ(DENT'F'ED - CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A—2 AND TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY '
RENIESnErD Eie THE CRITER(L BEOURED. B o 531 2. FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE DISTURBED EMBANKMENTS SHALL CONSIST OF CLASS T-D. 7. INLAND WETLANDS WERE FIELD DELINEATED BY RICHARD ZULICK, C.S.S.
AND ARE ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN MODIFIED RIP RAP. :
: 2. BEARINGS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON THE CONNECTICUT COORDINATE GRID 8. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500 40 20 40 80 120
SYSTEM N.A.D. 83 DATUM BASED ON PUBLISHED VALUES OF MONUMENT CTGS 1117, YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, ACCORDING TO NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM FIRM
RS CTGS 1118, CTGS 5556X & CTGS 5558. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT TOLLAND COUNTY S
.~~~ RICHARD ZULICK CS.S. — PANEL 5 OF 15, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 090158 0005 C MAP REVISED GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=40
3. ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN NEAR THE BUILDINGS ARE BASED ON THE 1988 FEBRUARY 5, 1997. }
NORTH AMERICAN DATUM BASED ON THE PUBLISHED VALUE OF MONUMENT CTGS 1118
& CTGS 5556X. OTHER TOPOGRAPHY IS BASED ON TOWN OF ELLINGTON MAPPING. 9. UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED HEREON IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING AND OTHER DATA
4. RAEFIEISEEIS\EE'I‘?EN%A%C&%OTSEssgl\;gwm% MAPS’:D oo EOR ACGITIE ST i SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES \\\“ug-s-;m. SANITARY SEWER DESIGN
W . - = = » INC. AND/OR OTHER SOURCES. THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE Mqe CONN
@ NER:. _ 420 SOMERS ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT DATE: JUNE, 1988 REVISED TO JULY 31, IN N{A\TURE_ ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE s\‘i@?.-:" "’:s,?;}’ PREI)’ARED FOR
420 SOMERS RD. LLC LEGEND 1998 BY JC SOMMERS ASSOCIATES, INC. EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC. A R LUANN’S BAKERY
5 O S B. IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY MAP —— FOR ACCU—TIME SYSTEMS, INC. 420 THE EXISTENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE fo:e ©L AT .
BOUNDARY SOMERS ROAD ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT -DATE: JUNE, 1988 REVISED TO FEBRUARY 22, DETERMINED AND VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR Ea:ic O:iw2 APN 121-031-0000
77 WEST ROAD _ - ZONING SETBACK gzggrgEvf\ssr-:_DB%%EDE/TSISELELI\EJRs%wéoﬁﬁomocﬁ 5 oer g T TO CONSTRUCTION. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1-800—-922—4455. Egi% 2 ik
p 5 ) 2 ..' . 20905 o: u’s —
g ]E‘,]L,]L,][Rj(;ﬂ[“ON’9 CONNECTICUT @6@2@ o IRON PIN FOUND DATE: 12—4—81. BY GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES. MAP NO.: 1641. gy, %":%“."""genseo é"s‘ 420 LSI(.)ILNIER?)NROégNNEg'TOIIé%E 83
D. CONNECTICUT STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF WAY TOWN OF ELLINGTON — S coNpy L, %, Qo ENST NS
= ’ : .= MORLMENT FOUND THE ROCKVILLE SOMERS ROAD FROM VERNON TOWN LINE TO SOMERS TOWN LINE ss\‘;o?C'Eré‘o;"a,,' g SIONAL Exe L TON, T
é - “200 s o™ EXISTING CONTOUR ROUNT NO. 108. DATE: 12—-6-27. NUMBER 129. SHEETS 4 & 5 OF 8. - §£..."Q\ 6‘,95,..%'—21—0 g T T GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOC'ATES, LLC
= . 202.2 EXISTING ELEVATION NS % ,
5 APPLICANT: 8 5. AS PER REFERENCED MAP: LOT 7 MAY BE SUBJECT TO AND/OR HAVE INTEREST IN THE TH,gm&' £ 055" ;%tm\_ﬁy CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
= : o EXISTING SIGN FOLLOWING: , 5,4 "J - 07-14-2021 TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
E: LUANN’S BAKERY Qs EXISTING UTILITY POLE A. A 20—FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC POWER LINE EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF E. FOSTER HYDE LAY . 07-22-2021 DETAILLS NSRRI o e v el
< - - EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES RSO e PeE L /
i 77 WEST ROAD PR T SN B. RIPARIAN RIGHTS AND DRAINAGE RIGHTS ASSOCIATED WITH BROAD BROOK BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
8 L.S. 23430 ' =40’ —07—
5 ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029 “mmmmmmmmmmmmmmns  PROPOSED SILT FENCE/HAYBALES e 22230 | M.A.P. 17=40 06-07-2021 1 of 2 10189W




O e s S S0 T s e S !
\%%‘ MMM"“‘“-—... MMMW Mmm

NMMM N%mmm“’“'w”wmww%ww M"%w‘w«. S

R “""“-wv-»-»...__,_w WWWWWWW %MM M
T Mw%%mmw o masrner  Somvessss sson smien emasmons. s

EX. SMH S T e T — T — T —
TF=273.18 ~ ——— T e e S—_—
INV=264.3 (OUT) / i o —— ——
PROP. INV=268.0 | ~— ——
(INSTALL INSIDE DROP) \\ Y, ~— o
\ S —

STOCKPILE TRENCH EXCAVATION
SOIL ON THE HIGH SIDE OF THE

o : Ny
g D5
e
o

~
AN

~
N ~

~
PROPOSED SEWER EASEMENT
“.ACROSS LAND OF "~
JLM ASSOCIATES IN FAVOR OF ™
N, 420 SOMERS ROAD

LEGEND

BOUNDARY
- - ZONING SETBACK
(o} IRON PIN FOUND
o] MONUMENT FOUND
P {0 [ SO EXISTING CONTOUR
x202.2 EXISTING ELEVATION
o EXISTING SIGN
QL] EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRES
PROPOSED FORCEMAIN

PROPOSED SILT FENCE/HAYBALES
EXISTING SMH

- —_— - S
ha S
- e
\ Iy
oo,
e e — ~ N _ g COORDINATE THE TIMINGOF~ __ T e
T e e ~ 2N e ACCESS DRIVE CROSSING = -
N/F T~ —~— e P . S \/// vl \ =~ WITH PROPERTY OWNER. e iq
N/F e T ~~ e e B
COOL BEAN, LLC —_— ——— i et N e T
o e P
// s\ L— —— EE
408 SOMERS ROAD N/F — N NN — =
APN 121-028-0000 ~\ S 527 T \ — — = —_———
APN 121-029-0000 JLM ASSOCIATES == o ™ \ T
) ) //</ S FE = o T
— o ooy \\ o S s o s e o R s LSO G
= = ™\ . T T s A s e S TR SO T TR MO o e e s, S5 g - ] i
D.B.A. ELLINGTON AIRPORT e -2 ot \ N =
APN 105-002-0000 - T el A T~ i
— /// \ - o5 - o,
360 SOMERS ROAD -~ -~ NS =
// ‘\\\\ S o R
e PR s 5
/// - \ \\\ \\\ M""’M '-—N\MN
s o
/// e \\ \\ T g e WMMMM»~\\ \"\\w
A // o, . e Cecad ——
/ 2 \\“ N e e = T -
%M
/// /// T e o = —— -
I.P. FOUND (typ) p e — e it PO
& & a
/o
Lo
40 20 0 40 80 120
GRADE
GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=40’ MANHOLES FINISHED
TO GRADE
FINISHED FLOOR=279.9 [*.] S ——
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE & - FIN. GRADE . ’
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CHECKLIST b / g“'__ST?I'&'ALC'E;Eﬁ“D%UTlE ngggﬂ%m
XK KX e e 5 = [
GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES PROJECT NAME: SITE PLAN — LUANN'S BAKERY == AT RKRAX -~ 276.0(out) A mw ?
LOCATION: 420 SOMERS ROAD—ELLINGTON, CT
AL EROS'gNN GED S'I'E-Im]MI-%gTS??\lN[;rRF?LS MEASUSREECIE%A%OES 8|9N‘I'SII'E?U%EBELINES PROJECT DESCRIPTION: SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION o 25 LF. T T AT
IN ACCORDANCE WI ANDARDS AN ICA q y e =l g
FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” BY THE CONNECTICUT COUNCIL ON PARCEL ARERISLYACRE SHE %] BUILDING SEWER | g =
SUlL AND' WATER CORSERVATION: RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL: SITE CONTRACTOR INV.= 277.0 N I ‘_Ls” L
_— -
R e RS SR TR S ™ - 77l o _a
APPLIED AND MAINTAI A ANCE W A M - . 2
CONTROL PLAN. WORK DESCRIPTION EROSION & SEDIMENT  |DATE INITIALS % = 276.257 |. ‘ |L'QU'D REVELH 4 | f
SHALL BE ETOEKRIED CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED — g IS :
TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION SHA
S} AHQIINTINECE SS4RH T: GOHEHETE: VHE| FINSHED TGRADRICUCRALL IEXROSED SITE CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT CBYD CENTRIFUGALLY CAST IRON PIPE, - SECTION A—A (FM CROSSING AT SEASONAL WATERCOURSE)
' AWWA C-900, OR APPROVED EQUAL .. 3 [ PIPE FROM :
AREAS TO BE FILLED SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL TO el b TS : - 4 Lnv.=275.5 BUILDING * PIPE TO 262
REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL. 2 2 o _ PUMP CHAMBER
LAND SURVEYOR TO MARK OUT AT T T -
ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE EROSION, SLIPPAGE, RPN IR ’
AND SETTLEMENT. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT STRUCTURES, DRAlNATGEE, EBC'OR BOUNDARY LINE/FORCE MAIN - $SS1;%31EE SSIEOES::_OPES
SHALL BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE STATE A
LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS. / CLEAR TREES AND BRUSH FOR INSTALL ANTI-TRACKING PAD GREASE TRAP (SEE DETAIL) ElisHBER PRIOR TO
SEWER INSTALLATION
5. FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF BRUSH, RUBBISH, LARGE ROCKS, LOGS, STUMPS, DISTURBANCE:
BUILDING MATERIAL, COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL, AND OTHER MATERIALS WHICH MAY PUMP EXISTING SEPTIC TANKS INSTALL HAYBALES OR SILTFENCE 260
INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF SATISFACTORY FILLS.
REMOVE REAR TANK AND LEACHFIELD
FROZEN MATERIAL OR SOFT MUCKY OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL [~ 0 PROPOSED NORTH
NOT BE INCORPORATED INTO FILLS. ?RT?LI,&NSU“FASRSEAE% GREASE NOT TO SCALE e AMERICAN  GREEN
FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON A FROZEN FOUNDATION. ~ P300 OR EQUAL
CONNECT EXISTING SEWER TO PUMP
ALL BENCHES SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF SEDIMENT DURING ALL PHASES OF STATION S~
DEVELOPMENT.
PUMP EXISTING SEPTIC TANKS 258
SEEPS OR SPRINGS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED 12" TYP.
IN. ACCORDANCE WITH SOUND CONSTRUCTION PRACTICE. ABANDON EXISTING TANKS AND
LEACHFIELD PER CTPHC = = = =
ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING LOAM AND SEED ALL DISTURBED % 5 - EXISTING GRADE
FINISH GRADING. IF FINISH GRADING IS TO BE DELAYED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS REPAVE BITUMINOUS WALK AT SEWER| AREAS H G i
AFTER DISTURBANCE IS COMPLETE, TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE CROSSING
APPLIED. AREAS LEFT OVER 30 DAYS SHALL BE CONSIDERED "LONG TERM” AND SHALL REMOVE HAYBALES,/SILTFENCE WHEN
RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS. FINAL GRADE ALL DISTURBED AREAS | SHE IS STABIIZED \ .
LEVEL BASE — NO STONES Eem
SITE IS TO BE GRADED TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED -
PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCHING, AND MAINTENANCE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN PLACEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF A SYNTHETIC WITHIN 6" OF BOTTOM
THE PLANS. .
CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2:1.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD FILTER BARRIER CROSS SECTION
TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4°. ADDITIONAL TOPSOIL MAY BE REQUIRED TO MEET MINIMUM
DEPTHS. NO TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THIS SITE. PRECAST CONCRETE 1500 GALLON GREASE TRAP
APPLY SEED UNIFORMLY BY HAND, CYCLONE SEEDER, DRILL CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER,
OR HYDROSEEDER (SLURRY INCLUDING SEED AND FERTILIZER). NORMAL SEEDING DEPTH 7 B 5 e e N.T.S.
IS FROM 1/4” TO 1/2" INCH. HYDROSEEDING WHICH IS MULCHED MAY BE LEFT ON THE —— o8 " EXCAVATE A 6" X 6" Sl <1 “ PENGING TO D54
SOIL SURFACE. ;, TRENCH, SET POST FENCE W END POST.
WHERE FEASIBLE, EXCEPT WHERE EITHER A CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER OR HYDROSEEDER DOWNSLOPE.
IS USED, THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE FIRMED FOLLOWING SEEDING WITH A ROLLER OR S TS o o
LIGHT DRAG. DATE OF CONSTRUCTION START _SEPTEMBER 1, 2021 OR AFTER PERMITTING IS COMPLETE &
FERTILIZER AND LIME ARE TO BE WORKED INTO THE SOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO DATE OF CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION ONE MONTH FROM START 5 %
A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH A DISC, SPRING TOOTH HARROW OR OTHER SUITABLE : R B
EQUIPMENT. THE FINAL HARROWING OR DISC OPERATION SHOULD BE ALONG THE 100 5 EXISTING GRADE—\ 559
CONTOUR.
XY - L N Y
REMOVE FROM THE SURFACE ALL STONES TWO INCHES OR LARGER. REMOVE ALL OTHER il 2w ]l —Té-ﬂgl—”l_' 777/
DEBRIS SUCH AS WIRE, TREE ROOTS, PIECES OF CONCRETE, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROCEDURES SHALL ESSENTIALLY BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH I_|_|_|: DEPTH =1 = e el =
MATERIALS. THESE_ PLANS, AS REQURED BY TOWN REGULATIONS, AND THE MT?_'hll-:UAélaU"GULDELINESSO [OR ' H=l1 :
IL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” FOR CONNECTICUT, BY NCIL ON =
INSPECT SEEDBED BEFORE SEEDING. IF TRAFFIC HAS LEFT THE SOIL COMPACTED, ESDL VEATER CONSERVATION, 1985, REVISED TO 2002. , % FORCE MAIN
THE AREA MUST BE RETILLED BEFORE SEEDING, THEN FIRMED AS DESCRIBED ABOVE. - ‘-— FINISHED GRADE EXISTING SMH—\; 3
WHERE GRASSES PREDOMINATE, FERTILIZE ACCORDING TO SOIL ANALYSIS, OR SPREAD q “{ 3. ATTACH FILTER FABRIC -{| 4. BACKFILL THE
300 POUNDS OF 10-10-10 OR EQUIVALENT PER ACRE (7.5 POUNDS PER 1000 S.F.). FILTER —=—| [ mon-& Tgt[l%E I;E{:ISING ® E%EMNP?({)TA¥SE 7 250
CALCIUM CHLORIDE WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR DUST CONTROL ON GRAVEL TRAVEL SURFACES. FABRIC I ,' THE TRENCH. ‘ EXGAVATED SOIL. ? Z S 4 SCALE: 1”=10" HORIZONTAL 175 \ERTICAL
l b BACKALL % z ~— 7 RANDOM FILL N
Tepon sceons screos z . N IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES g ] e g e )
ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40 0.9 3/1-6/15, 8/1-10/1 =15 48’ A i ~——f4 FILL - NO STONES ! : SANITARY SEWER D E SIGN
: —6/15, 8/1~ = «@== SLOPE DIRECTION s ] 2 P
A Yy e =l ¥ . PREPARED FOR
: - 9
ATTACH FORCEMAIN TO WALL WITH | ¢ < I l |ANN S BAKER&Z
TEMPORARY SEEDING IS NOT LIMITED TO THE SPECIES SHOWN. OTHER SPECIES RECOMMENDED GALVANIZED BRACKET AND RUBBER—(™ b
BY THE SCS OR AS LIMITED BY SITE CONDITIONS MAY BE USED. == SLOPE DIRECTION SOIL STOCKPILE Bgm% E%\Y & SLEEVE (TYP) N .| —DIRECT FORCEMAIN APN 121-031-0000
~—————— SAND BEDDING : N :r” DOWN INVERT
STRAW MULCH IS TO BE APPLIED TO SEEDED AREA AT THE RATE OF 1-1/2 TO 2 TONS PER % L]
ACRE, 70 TO 90 LBS. PER 1000 SQ. FT. SLoPE DIRECTION : ol Ll 2 420 SOMERS ROAD - ROUTE 83
4 - - N ~——+—— 2 PRESSURE PIPE Ny o
3 P A BRICK  INVERT —-* 7 / ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
] o seeone soueoue i s FHH - R A iy GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
: SN IPLY | oo 4 gt R |
+ A L uOUOUOUOVOVOUOUOUOUOUOUO‘JE\)VS\’. REV'SIONS
@ PROVIDE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL MINIMUM, FREE OF ROOTS, LARGE STONES, AND OTHER OBJECTS. SN E e 6952062626%62620262020%0%0%0 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
b7 ~ 07-14-2021 TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
m SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES 07-22-2021 DETALLS PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
i PLACE HAYBALE OR SILT FENCE AT L A —— SEWER EFFLUENT FORCE MAIN FORCEMAIN DROP IN EXISTING MANHOLE
= THAN POINT "B, N.T.S. N.T.S. BY SCALE DATE SHEET| NO. MAP NO.
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 40 0.90 4/15-6/15, 8/15-9/15
$  CREEPING RED FESCUE 120 2.75 STOCKPILE EROSION PROTECTION DETAIL PLAN VIEW .
S PERENNAL RYEGRASS 40 0.90 N.T.S. M.A.P. 1”=40 06-07-2021 2 of 2 10189W




Town of Ellington
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency

Application

Application # TRAK/10
Date Submitted 7 //$7/203

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name: T\'k\\aﬁo QKM\\\( 0“(7 l_/\-/(/

nadress: 22 Truleer e, Poad
Neroon, G Owbuwl
Email: \(' " s \S . Coo

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW'TO MAIL. NOTICE BY USPS;
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? & Yes '[]No

Primary Contact Phone #: ELQD ’l 77\(1 ugLD q

Secondary Contact Phoneg#:

Owner's
Signature:

Date: "7'\:2 ‘gl \
By signing below | de Wfat all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate to the\best'of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above I/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Agency or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (i different than owner)

Name:  OLCIN OGN

aadress: 2\ Ta\eortiite 2d
\eroon, o COto

Email: \(‘}(\(Jﬂ@;\\,&\ (GOOSPOONS Coon,

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO . YOU? J/Yes []No
B0 139 LELA

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary CopigglE

Applicant's
Signature

Date: __{ ! 15 I'Q.,(

| —
By signing below | Wt all information submitted with this application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and understand
the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge that the
application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Agency have been submitted.

street Address: \CQO Wndermere. Bvenue.

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): O\R

- O -

OCOO

Proposed upland review area affected in square feet:

_©

Proposed wetlands/watercourses affected in square feet and linear feet (as applicable):

o

Total area of wetlands/watercourses on parcel in square feet or acres: @)

Public Water: [X] Yes [] No

Public Sewer: [Xi)Yes []No If not served by public water and sewer, applicant shall make

application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office) if required.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes

®No

If YES. applicant is required to notify the Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health by certified mail, return receipt

within 7 days of this application (Conn. Gen Stat. Sec 22a-42f). Copy of &

lication. plans, and supporting documents must accompan

notice. Applicant can email the Commissioner of Public Health using their approved form. Proof of notice (return receipt and sent email)

must be provided to the Planning Department.

Describe the nature of proposed regulated activity, request for acceptance of a permitted use as of right or a
nonregulated use, map or regulation amendment, or other activity requiring review by the Agency or its Agent:
See attached Application Checklist and Appendix D for guidance when preparing application

expond avement oc packing

RECEIVED

oL 15207

TOWN OF ELLIMGTON

PLANNING DEFPARIMaT




Applicant shall provide certification in accordance with Wetlands Regulation, Section 7.4e, Application
Requirements:

Whether or not any portion of the property on which the regulated activity is proposed is located within 500 feet of an
adjoining town.[] Yes [X]No

Whether or not a significant portion of the traffic to the completed project will use streets within an adjoining town to
exit or enter the site. [ ] Yes JXINo

Whether or not a significant portion of the sewer or water drainage from the project will flow through and significantly
impact the sewer or water drainage system of an adjoining town. ] Yes K1No

Whether water I%n-off from the improved site will impact streets or other municipal/private property within an adjoining
No

Type of Project: (check one)
__){_Commercial/mdustrial ___ Residential ___Mixed Use ___ Timber ____Agricultural
___ Other, explain:

Type of Application: (check one)

Notification for Non-Regulated Use (Section 4.2)
Notification of Permitted Use as of Right (Section 4.1)
Administrative Permit (Section 6.4)

Agency Permit (TWELVE COPIES REQUIRED)
Permit Modification

Permit Extension

EEE RN NN

RECEIVED
Regulation Amendment o
Jub R 7207
Map Amendment
R . . TOWN OF ELLi
Appeal of Administrative Permit PLANNING DEF#

Application Submittals:

Completed Application Form (Section 7.4a)

Application Fee (Section 7.4b)

Abutters List (Section 7.4c)

Certification as to Adjacent Towns (See above)

Certification as to Connecticut Water Company & Commissioner of Public Health (See above)
Notification Narrative and Supporting Documentation (If applicable, Appendix D)

Project Narrative and Supporting Documentation (Section 7.4g, 1-11 inclusive, as deemed applicable)
Project Site Plan - circle one: Administrative (Section 7.4h1) / Agency (Section 7.4h2)

B R e

Supplemental Information (Section 7.5a-j, inclusive, as deemed applicable)

Rev. 7/18



July 14%*, 2021
Town of Ellington Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agency

Subject: Expanding pavement for parking at 100 Windermere Avenue

To Whom It May Concern,

The information below pertains to the wet-lands application for 100 Windermere Avenue. The
application is being filed per the request of the Town of Ellington to ensure wetlands compliance.

At A Glance

Owner: Juliano Family One LLC

Address: 100 Windermere Avenue

Phone: 860-729-6869

Description of proposed activity: Expand pavement for parking. See attached plan. There will be no
disturbance within the wetland designation.

Materials: Disposed of in dumpsters shown on plan. Hauled off site

Significant Event Q/A

-The amount of upland review area affected: None

-The amount of inland wetlands & watercourses affected: None

-The overall area affected: None

-The amount of permanent versus temporary impact: N/A

-General characteristics of regulated areas being affected: Flat grass, gravel area

-Proposed erosion and sediment controls: Silt fence to be erected before expansion project
-Type of business: Swimming Pool Construction

-Handling and disposition of wastewaters: Storm drains with underground infiltrators
-Type of materials stored on site: Pool construction supplies

Construction Approach

Method of construction: Machines excavating, paving new parking area
Duration of construction: Approximately 30 Days

Erosion controls: Silt fence erection; catch basins with infiltrators

Type of equipment being used: Excavator; Skidsteer

Storage and disposal of materials: Hauled off site

Type and composition of fill material: Gravel

No tree removal

RECEIVED
JUL 15202

TOWN UF 1;5; x‘tag S
PLANNING DET: i



Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2021 12:00 PM

To: - cjuliano@julianoassociates.com; Brian@julianospools.com
Cc: Nadia Wright; John Colonese

Subject: FW: IW202110 - Juliano Family One - 100 Windermere Ave

Hi,
Hope you are well. Please see the below comments from our Town Engineer, Dana Steele.

Thank you,
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120

From: Dana Steele [mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2021 10:58 AM

To: John Colonese <jcolonese @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; cjuliano@julianoassociates.com

Subject: IW202110 - Juliano Family One - 100 Windermere Ave

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,




Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURVEYORS - ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com




— Surveyor's Control Point
\ : | iron Pi
S Haeg, Voo Aprille r;_“/f Falletti / {3?"875,‘9 lwg/;%p
\ : E: 1,074,862.90

\ LN z‘f 90 Lower Butcher Road
T 018-007-0000 Z: 22457
n/f / R

Alma L. (LU} & Dale & John & Philip & Scott & /o .
Mark & Leslie & Hany S. & Skinner S. 7/ -7 C—

\ Luginbuhl
Lower Butcher Road R,

T—— 018-008—0000 s/

21—161
Juliano

Proiect:
Name

Connecticut Grid System

R (NAD 83)

R=37.07" P i, . ! ] ; =
L=85,39' ~ ? : ZMT ~~~~~ 4( // . . E ,d L«L&P #507 01 401 801 12)01
Ch= o = N W w2 - i
/ - — 7 wi2j {Recovered Out of Position)
: / ; — Refer to Detail A’

o C Surveyor's Control Point \
' iron Pin w/cap | AU
} ( X N: 879,919.25 N\
- o E: 1,074,862.90 \ :

: — Z: 224.57 = . N : |
l'. i T SNET #1 438N \ PB«tumlnous \ |
N = = arking Arec q :

/,,
. *\__ [OWN OF VERMON

o

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMANCE WITH
REGULATIONS AS DEFINED IN THE STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE
STATE OF CONNECTICUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b—1 THRU 20-300b—20, AS AMENDED OCTOBER
26, 2018.

2. THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS A PROPERTY SURVEY WHICH IS INTENDED
TO DEPICT BOUNDARIES, EASEMENTS, RIGHTS AND PRINCIPAL IMPROVEMENTS (ONLY)
ON AND ADJACENT TO THE PROPERTY.

Site Location Plan
Scale: 17 = 1,000

st Century Technology

s

G n/%

LEG [-; N D village Properties Associates LLC
9 Village Street

618--005~-0000

3. THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS A RESURVEY.

W4 4. THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO A HORIZONTAL ACCURACY STANDARD OF CLASS
A—2 AND A VERICAL ACCURACY OF CLASS V-2.

5. AZIMUTHS AND COORDINATES AS DEPICTED HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE
CONNECTICUT GRID SYSTEM NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983. ELEVATIONS ARE
BASED UPON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988.

6. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN INDUSTRIAL PARK (IP) ZONE.

IRON PIN/PIPE RECOVERED — s PROPERTY LINES

MONUMENT RECOVERED @ @ —— - —— EXISTING PAVEMENT(NO CURB)
TRAFFIC SIGN e e o EXISTING PAVEMENT (CURBED) "’-’”’___‘___,___,._.——-——‘——""
UTILITY POLE e onae O —  LIMIT OF LAWN AREA .‘—-——-—-"”’"””M
DOWNSPOUT e e s e mee EXISTING  BUILDING

CATCH BASIN = x—  EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE

GUY WIRE ANCHOR —t— it EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE e INLAND WETLANDS

BUSH : @ . 1 meeeemsememes UPLAND REVIEW LINE

TREE/TREE CLUSTER 2" CONTOUR " | Biturminous ~\\\ \
EXISTING SPOT GRADE 10° CONTOUR ,__..———-"""—'-,M-M ) Parking Area \

\ Overhead
Z NN\ Door
AN

JT
3

L

\’__}‘.,

9

5

7. THE PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED ON THE ELLINGTON ASSESSOR’'S RECORDS AS
PARCEL 018-—-021-0000.

8. THE PROPERTY AREA IS 149,428+ SQUARE FEET (3.43% ACRES).

Grovel/Dirt 9. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING MAPS:

xQo©®© «+@Hen-00

1. PROPERTY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, LAND OF JULIANO'S LLC, #100
WINDERMERE AVENUE, ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT. SCALE: 1° = 40" DATE:
01/03/07, REVISED TO: 03/15/07. MAP PREPARED BY JUUANG
ASSOCIATES.

10. THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT/PRMILEGED TO THE FOLLOWING:

1. EFFECT OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE ROCKVILLE-WILLIMANTIC LIGHTING
COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 35 AT PAGE 594 OF THE ELLINGTON LAMD
RECORDS.

2. A REAR YARD VARIANCE TO ACROMOLD PRODUCTS CORP. DATED JULY 11,

1880 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 115 AT PAGE 548 OF THE| ELLINGTON LAND
/f RECORDS.
n

Judith A. & Walter W. Carlson 3. EASEMENT FROM MOSER FARMS DAIRY, INC. RECORDED IN VOLUME 71 AT
Lower Butcher Road PAGES 11—12 OF THE ELLINGTON LAND RECORDS.

018-20-0001
4. OTHER RIGHTS, RESTRICTIONS, ENCUMBRANCES, COVENANTS, EASEMENTS,
ETC. AS THE RECORD MAY APPEAR.

11. WINDERMERE AVENUE AND LOWER BUTCHER ROAD ARE ACCERTED TOWN
HIGHWAYS.

489 Fax 203-94

l

5

:FORD, CONNECTIC

[t .
NI T24°31°27
Juliano’s LLC \\p iron Bar \

/
A A : » VoD
y S SNET 1433 \\.“/ P
n/f Trueb Associctes, LLC = NN\ drainage grate \
79 Windermere Avenue AN k! s \\ \ 3 N\

ya
Valtey Farms 018-004—0001 N o
x\eaa,a)‘/ et N\

/8
x 2281 A\ s

6

Lower Butcher Road

G
3-2
[P

20

1t\

Voice

405 MAIN STREET (YALESVILLE)

WALLIN

n/f
Valley Farms

JULIANO ASSOCIA

12. INLAND WETLANDS WERE FIELD DELINEATED (“FLAGGED") BY KENNETH
C. STEVENS, JR., SOIL SCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. ON
SEPTEMBER 20, 2006. INLAND WETLANDS WERE FIELD LOCATED AND MAPPED BY
JULIANO ASSOCIATES ON SEPTEMBER 21, 2006.

13. INLAND WETLAND PERMIT IW200637 GRANTED BY THE ELLINGTON INLAND
WETLANDS AGENCY DECEMBER 11, 2006.

Juliono’s LLC

i . \
Surveyor's Control Point
- - lron Bar (Recovered)
N: 879,570.865
= E: 1,074,716.81
Z: 228.41

Detail ‘A’ Detail 'R’ Refer to Detail ‘D’ )
nts nis A\ \

14. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE FOLLOWING FLOOD ZONE(S): ZONE X
(AREAS DETERMINED TO BE QUTSIDE THE 500 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN] AS DEPICTED ON
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS PREPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AGENCY, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 090158 0015C MAFP REVISED
FEBRUARY 5, 1897.

15. THIS BOUNDARY OPINION WAS MADE AND SURVEY MAP PREPARED FROM
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN DEEDS AND MAPS OF RECORD ALONG WITH PHYSICAL
EVIDENCE LOCATED DURING THE FIELD SURVEY JULY 25 AND AUGUST 1, 2006.
THE PROPERTY WAS RESURVEYED ON MAY 25, 2021.

\- .

| 2309\
( | \ House \\

7. s )
N Juliano’s LLC \
.

n/f
Valley Farms

Juliono’s LLC

i RECEIVED
lJUL 262021

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
PLANNING DEFHARTIMENT

~ 22 0’
= \O\lron Pipe

e WL15
—

;;

i

{ >

iron Pipe a D
Refer to Detoil 'C’

19th Century Service

N 33825457
WL1G ,E 27 06

\ Property Survey

Detail 'C’ Detail ‘D’
nts nis

\\ N sosar Land of
\ Juliano Family One LLC

\ /\ #100 Windermere Avenue
IMPORTANT! READ! Zone Table Data ULIA | Ellington, Connecticut
WARNiN%N%NE%G%gg‘&%MS%LgTEé_ deasiid Zone: IP Required /Permitted Existing NO

o e e S peres TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND | Drawn:  GJULIAND | 1o 05/26/21 | Scale: 1" = 407
The user of this document is WARNED NOT TO RELY on the purported accuracy, : i = BELIEF THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY 1973 2021 Designed: CJULIANO

scale, dimension, measurement, descriptions, or elevations of any underground Front Setback 100 F+t. S576% Ft, ==
Checked: JDIMEO Sheel: 1 of 3

structure. Side Setback 10 Ft. -y CDRRECT AS NOTED HEREON Project no.: 21-161

The underground structures depicted hereon are for informational purposes only. Rear Setback 50 Ft. 205t Ft. www Released: JDIMEC Revision : A

2’2:;: fhr:nnfoorw?n?gr?::tsio::ﬂ reﬂ s:tsati':n:;tcm;:e uni:trer?::(;mgng“gnony ke et R L bk s o8 Fh ChrlStOPheI‘ S. Juliano PELS #19725 Associates, LLC. Reproductions, publication, distribution, or duplication in whole or in part
; issible mi f thi F:jrpoment ’ Lot Coverage 60% 49%x requires the written permission of Juliano Associates. This document and copies thereof are
impermissible misuse of this docu g valid only if they bear the original signature and embossed seal of the designated licensed

professicnal. if this document is stamped with o colored ink seal it has peen issued for land use

. - * Pre—existing, nonconforming lot :
Before Excavating Call Toll Free 1-800-922-4455 for Underground Utility ** 50 feet permitted on local roads This document is valid only if it bears an original signature and embossed seal of DATE DESCRIPTION mgn%;emsm& S!z;vc:ye:w’?lle) %erm'rtting pur;:oses e ;s notcto be us;%;or onx}otgerhpur;éose. Ay qiteratiors: remier this
ocument null and void. © Copyright 1 , All Rights Reserved.

Information. *#+ \igrionce granted. Refer to note 10.2 the designated licensed professional. If this document is stomped with a colored ink P Wallingford, Connecticut
LY t

seal it has been issued for land use permitting purposes and is not to be used for \J REVISIONS {203) 265-1489 MASUBMITTED\2021\161001-1-ADWG 7/22/2021 1008 AM Jb

any other purpose. Any alterctions render this document null and void.

The Preparer of this document DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY whatsoever to the user. @&OC I P‘Q@ The nformation contained heren is the proprietary and confidential [property of Juliano

7/21/21 ADD EXISTING CONTOURS




21—161
Juligno

Project:
me

Nams:

ZiSUCENUry 1 eciioiogy

7

WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT

Voice 203-265-1489 Fax 203-949-1523

405 MAIN STREET (YA

JULIANO ASSOCIATES, LLC

TOWN OF VERNON

Site Location Plan

Scale: 17

1,000’

n/f

Aprille R. Falletti
SO Lower Butcher Road
018-007-0000

LEGEND

xOgo@ @e-u=-00

iRON PIN/PIPE RECOVERED
MONUMENT RECCVERED

TRAFFIC SIGN
UTILITY POLE
DOWNSPOUT
CATCH BASIN
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

Y —

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

BUSH

TREE/TREE CLUSTER
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

PROPERTY LINES
EXISTING PAVEMENT(NO CURB)

EXISTING PAVEMENT (CURBED)

LIMIT OF LAWN AREA

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE
INLAND WETLANDS

EXISTING WALK/CONCRETE PAD
PAVEMENT/CURBING TO BE REMOVED
PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT (NO CURB)
PROPOSED CURBING

PROPOSED PARKING/LINE STRIPING
PROPOSED STRUCTURE

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

LIl Lenury Service

Grading Notes:

Final Topography to Match Existing Topography

structure.

impermissible

information.

IMPORTANT!

The user of this document is WARNED NOT TO RELY on the purported acccuracy,
scale, dimension, measurement, descriptions, or elevations of any underground

The underground structures depicted hereon are for informational purposes oniy.
The Preporer of this document DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY whatsoever to the user.
There are no warranties or representations, expressed or implied and any use
other than for informational purposes is excessive, unintended and an

misuse of this document.

Before Excavating Coll Toll Free 1-800-622-4455 for Underground Utility

READ!
WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

lJuliano’s Pools Tuck & Trailer Parking
| 5 Spaces 9" by 50

Julicno's Pools Truck Parking
8 Spaces 9" by 24’

n/f

Luginbuhl

Lower Butcher Road

018-008--0000

Aima L (LU) & Dale & John & Philip & Scott &
Mark & Leslie & Haony S. & Skinner S.

Surveyor's Control Point
Iron Pin w/cap

* Pre—existing, nonconforming lot
#* 50 feet permnilted on local roads

*** Varionce granted.

Refer to note 10.2

Christopher S. Juliano PELS #19725
Matthew M. Niski PE #31777  James V. DiMeo PE #32551

~— N: 879,919.25
E: 1,074,862.90
Z: 224.57
f =
2 7
P
7
-’/ / = M
X / =P i
/ / e —T =
7
/
/ e T =%
- o CL&P #307

Bent Iron Pin

{Recovered Out of Position)
Refer to Detail 'A’

Proposed 20 Yard Dumpster [Trash)
(30 & 40 Yord Containers Similar Footprint)

Proposed 10 Yard Dumpster [Cardboard]

Water Truck & Tanker Parking
6 Spaces 12.5" by 40’

{Pocl Supply Storage Area (6 by 80°)

o

Grovel Arec |
To Rernain

L)
N\
&
\‘>‘\o-: N

Existing

b
f {Storoge Containers (7.5" by 40°)]
i

n/f
Judith A, & Wolter W. Carison
Lower Butcher Road
018200001

Iron Pipe
Refer to Detait 'C

27.06°

13.97

A=13331'56" .
R=37.07 ST :\ T TT——
L=86.39" — T T — "“‘“\
Ch=68.12" Lo T .
Azm=30"41'21" wer Byt T——a I =
N C D
s\ S ——— - CL&P #22756 /
Y] ] ; . /
N\ I | : i — .
oy | |+ FEstsm
: . \ ~\‘§ | AN - fProposed Landscape Arad i
Surveyor's Control Point IR N _/ :
Pl T = { |
£ 1 ,ng;jég%gg \,,E{ Exsting. ntntuA:-nen:ou !
S SNET #1436\;\” e \ |
S | § . a |
N 30 P X \ .
2 \ -
/// \\/( \S‘ \/ il ( /
\ -
" “fProposed Landscape Ared \//(< s )
g 2O
iy \ ( \ oy
Village Properties Associates LLC \ NS e
& Village Strest _I =
018-005-0000 /
./.
— 7
Vi &
/' Propgseq Bituminous
ae t, . arking Arec
yillage Stree
MWMM
-
Hituminous
Parking Area
Employee & Customer Porkin%
1 Van Accessible Space) &~
10 Standard Spaces 9° by 18]
7 Angled Spaces 9 by 18
5 Parallel Spaces 10° by 20 X
(a \
\\“_\\ \
= N \
; 7 NP \
Trueb Associates, LLC L SNET §1433 -
79 Windermere Avenue ®, N
018-004-0001 O¢
e
Surveyor's Control Point
iron Bar (Recovered)
N: 879,570.685
E: 1,074,716.81
Z: 228.41 . _
Refer to Deteil D" / s
N < /' \
N Ty \SNET 1432 -)(830'9 N\,
\}5 # !/ '\ House \
Tri—axie Troiler Parking /
6 Spaces 11.5° by 635’
Zone Table Data
Zone: IP Required /Permitted Existing Proposed
Lot Area 4 Acres 3.43 Acres * No Change A
Width 200 Ft. > 200 Ft No Change THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED AS PART A MUNICIPAL !
Front Setback 100 Ft 57.6+ Fr. ** No Change (HEALTH DEPARTMENT/DISTRICT, IWWC, TPZ, OR ZBA) LAND USE
Side Setback 10 Ft. n/a No Change APPLICATION PROCESS. THIS DOCUMENT CAN NOT BE
- Y T T o Cince CONSIDERED FINAL NOR USED FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION
ety e SRy S PURPOSES UNTIL ALL NECESSARY LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
= = o — APPROVALS HAVE BEEN SECURED.

-iFallet Racking Areq|

_ 33825457

60°56°21"

Connecticut Grid System
(NAD 83)

0’ 40’ 80’ 1207

P ™ ™ i —

g

Site Plan

Land of
Juliano Family One LL

#100 Windermere Avent

Ellington, Connecticut

C
1€

1973 2021

s ANO
SRt - Gl Date:  05/26/21 Scale: 1" = 40’
Designed: CJULIANO
Ch d: JDIMEO Sheet: 2 f
e Project no.: 21-161 = © 3
Released: JDIMEO Revision : A

o
“Socr A@%

Engineers & Surveyors
405 Main Street (Yolesville)

\
\\
.\
\
7/21 / 21 ADDED EXISTING CONTOURS
DATE DESCRIPTION
REVISIONS

Wallingford, Connecticut
(203) 265-1489

The information
Associates, LLC.

contained herein is the proprietary and confidential proper
Reproductions, publication, distribution, or duplication in

requires the written permission of Juliano Associates. This document and c
valid only if they bear the original signcture and embossed seal of the d¢
professional. If this document is stamped with a colored ink seal it has been issued for land use
permitting purposes ond is not to be used for any other purpose. Any aiteratic

document null and void. © Copyright 2021

, All Rights Reserved.

MASUBMITTED\2021\161001-2-ADWG 7/22/2021 10:08 AM JD

ty of Juliano

whole cor in part
opies therecf are
esignated licensed

ns render this




SEDIMENT BARRIERS
< Packed -]
- DEFINITION (4)  Maintenance (3) Maintenance S L
. ) a 9 Bacikfili and
A temporary barrier installed across or at the toe of a slope. (a) Inspection 'sho il be made weekly and after each storm (@) Eitar uhbers il be Trspected brinediately as : tErx:;aélat:_a‘d“p Pém g”,ﬂ;’”"‘" PLAN . mabgé:;,nt:m zg,,,pad y:” 1
2. PURPOSE and driip air or replacement shall be made promptly as each rainfall and at least daily during prolonged T e s o . two stakes e o
REBASS; rainfall. Any required repairs shall be made e bk the batmer 't';
. . < . . . pre e
To intercept and retain small amounts of sediment from disturbed (b) Erumiit of documillaled sodiaont Behd e balss oo immediately. v
giipialcateaNaBas SO eHiE i = necessary if 1/2 of the original height of the bales
becomsg tled n g{'i.*.h' o d:i'ngen ¢ g e (b)  Should the fobric decompose or become ineffective,
3. APPLICABILITY ) ' R 3 the fabric shall be replaced promptly.
The sediment barrier is used where: P Giller Belieee (c) Sediment deposits shall be removed when they reach
. approximately one—half the height of the barrier.
¢. Sedimentation can pollute or degrade adjacent wetiand and/or (1) Moterials
watercourses. (a)  Synthetic Filter Fabric (d)  Any sediment deposits remaining in place after the
B S - Rt - o droi Y silt fence or filter barrier is not fonger required
. Sedimentation will reduce the capacity of storm drainage " o . shall be dressed to conform to the existing grade, (e a)a_ ‘L)
. Synthetic filter fabric shall be a pervious sheet of 3 &4 ol ®©
systems or adversely affect adjacent areas. propylene, nylon, polyester or ethylene filaments and prepared and seeded.
c. Contributing drainage area is less than 1 acre and the length certified by the manufacturer or supplier as :
of slope above the barrier is less than 150 feet. If the conforming to the following requirements: c. Stone Barrier PLAN should be higher than
slope length is greater, other measures such as diversions may ) ) / ASTY C—33 si . 1 /9"
Bel Tadsseary fo radiues lelore legir: Physical Property _ Requirements The stone shall meet ASTM C—33 size no. 2 or 3 (3" or 2—1/2°).
Filtering Efficiency 75% (min.) (1)  Instaliation Requirements
4.  PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS
4 Gk Toricile & i ot Extra St 10 (a) The stone shall be piled to a natural angle of
: : : : SR SMEAUY O iRl bk repose with a height of at least 2 feet
Sediment barriers may consist of filter fence, straw, hay bales, 20% (max.) Elongation 50 Ibs/lin. inch P i neig St £ .
stone berms, or other filter materials. Flanned lifespan of (min.) : , Placement and Construction of a Hay Bale Barrier
sediment barriers varies. Straw or hay bales shall only be used (b)  The barrier shall be constructed so water cannot Y
as a temporary barrier for no longer than 60 days. Synthetic Standard Strength bypass the barrier cround the ends
filter fences can be used for 60 days or longer depending on 30 Ibs/lin. inch .
their stability and manufacturer’s recommendations. Stone (min.) (2) Maintenance
vareimcanietcsno MR s RR RS R e s Jiat b gal./ﬁq. ft./min (a) Inspection shall be frequent and repair and/or e
min. . i
5. INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS replaEcipRek made proniphly §s geeded. Long rleving osdiment
; control terns should
a. Straw/Hay Bales (b) The barrier shall be removed when it has served its i:éa poas ol gl %m;;%’;gmo r:ﬁ-)’:}f};t
- e £ : ; < o X6 fancil 1 ! d
(b) Burlap shall be 10 ounce per square yard fabric. Zse{uiness so as not to block or impede storm flow or 1. g:zgg;of okt .;r;a;gsg; g;?ﬁ;’,‘t,’i” ’;,;iixmm'
(1)  Sheet Flow Applications FOLICTS e e :
c Stakes for filter fences shall be 1" x 27 wood or : Sitt ferice subjected ‘o
(a) Bales shall be placed in a single row, lengthwise on < equivalent metal with a minimum length of 3 feet. d. Vegetative Filter wmzdzi;m}f”:
the contour, with ends of adjacent bales tightly o ;o ) fence and/or snow fance.
(b)  Bales shall be wire—bound only and shall be installed fences shall be either 2 x 3 or 2 x 4 inch wooden studs SF \FRGEE 570 /om{ i Sediment Control Fence
so that binding does not contact the earth. or 0.5 (min.) pounds/linear foot steel with a minimum
. : length of 5 feet. Steel posts shall have projections . .
(c)  The barrier shall be entrenched and backfilled. A for fastening wire. (1)  instaliation Requirements
trench shall be excavated the width of a bale and o . ’ ) )
the length of the proposed barrier to a minimum depth (d)  Wire fence reinforcement for siit fences using standard T‘?f minimum width of the filter strip shall be at least
of 4 inches. After the bales are staked and chinked, strength filter cloth shall be a minimum of 42 inches 15 feet.
the excavated soil shall be backfilled against the in height, @ minimum of 14 guage and shall have a The width of the Fiter strio shall be i p Bottorn of
barrier. Backfilled soil shall conform to theﬁground maximum mesh spacing of 6 inches. rj :",ﬁ o a? o }feor’ ’gi'} ess‘ !i; ns e(/]' thsn mg‘gaget or for il §
levg! S g’ownhlll s:de. anq shafll tge gw , uP to L. . . i > l;z}i ﬁer sedimgn* mncgvi‘mt}ongs When using fifter
4 inches against the uphill side of the barrier. Somne silt fences do not require a wire backing. Consult tg‘ i Ty it eroe g e :
Idfeall/y, bales shall be placed 10 feet away from toe manufacturer’s instructions for proper installation : ;;I;ibli s!hollSbeopiaii;;;dsewﬁ?ﬁér;sshizgi ea/; Igg:g as | 8 |
of slope. ; vided.
4 (EqUIEETIEnES. along the contours whenever possible. No construction
(d)  Each bale shall be securely anchored by at least two (2)  Instaliation Requirements shall be allowed within filter strip areas.
] h the bale. The first stake i
:i%ﬁresb:lgvzza;lhf: gdri\fe: t:WO'f d thi’ Plf eVi:US/y lg;d This sediment barrier utilizes burlap, standard or extra Vegetation must be adapted to sediment producing areas. 2@" fmg %;nsﬁﬁ?,ﬁ‘; b’Be' 2" DIA. PROCESSED AGGREGATE AS PER
bale to force the bales together. Stakes shall be strength synthetic filter fobrics. It is designed for glfhﬁg estgn% or estgbi;sfzed VegeggflganUSfE S‘ebl' 57 STATE OF CT. DOT.
driven deep enough into the ground to securely anchor situations in which only sheet or overland flows are ea t}; _an L :G‘b;ﬁ? f’ 1"570"22? 9"'0;;’ i bO ;{ - kstabhstung FILTER FABRIC
s s sy Rl s R L i s R ;igirc;‘é‘r?s?e };,,ﬁf ez‘?ﬂ@&;';:%z‘ffg;%oisa forePef?fgzng?nt
drainageways. i ;. T SRR :
(e)  Gaps between bales shall be chinked (filled by L Vegetative Cover ul Sodding and shall be established " MINIMUM
wedging) with straw to prevent water from escaping (a) The height of the barrier shall not exceed 36 prior to land disturbance. Placement and Construction
between bales. (Loose straw scattered over the area inches. (Higher barriers may impound volumes of . = :
immediately uphill from a straw bale barrier tends to water sufficient to cause failure of the structure.) (2)  Maintenance of a Synthetic Filter Barrier CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
acredss patiter eticioncy) iasgive e fens s diben R CSRIE e Maintenance of vegetalive filter strips is the same as
In sloping areas where surface flow follows the bale AWELC Sl G toE Bt siope; that recommended for any vegetation as specified in NTS
line, perpendicular bale checks shall be installed (b)  When joints are necessary, filter cioth shall be Perrza?‘enf Vege;az‘z;/eb Cover. t/'* ffaéth); %?‘W?h of
at appropriate intervals (100 feet maximum). spliced together only ot a support post, with a B e ent Bhen the (tar: bacorss, eloggad iand
minimurn 6 inch overlap, and securely sealed. See p ) % ; it ’
(f)  Inspection, repair and/or replacement shall be made ant et rscommindat:bns. / by pr evef’;ftmg f?f?f-’ffm(?f!on traffic from driving upon or
on @ ¢ ontinuing basis. across: Hier Stps. NOTE: ST VEGETATION O COVER
) (c) Posts shall be spaced a maximum of 10 feet apart at
(9)  Bale barriers shall be removed when they have served the barrier location and driven securely into the
their usefulness, but not before construction areas ground (minimum of 12 inches). When extra strength
have been permanently stabilized. fabric is used without the wire support fence, space -
. L posts as manufacturer recommends. MIN.
(2)  Channel Fiow Applications :
. . . (d) A trench shall be excavated approximately & inches = SILYT FENCE
(a)  Bales shall be placed in a single row, lengthwise, wide and 6 inches deep along the line of posts as SOGETRR aRD N\, | = . ”
oriented perpendicular to the channel, with ends of manufacturer recommends. ABEE Y o snigmm O:‘_» SRR
adjacent bales tightly abutting one another. ;gumgcm rToa = PLANS " ;\3;(13;@ gr?xe Tgm SHOWN. ON %
LAN
cdnt g : ’ . (e) When standard strength filter fabric is used, a wire SILT FENCE & EACH BALE \
() nggggcggznz f?,;c ;’Z%t:;/”;g 7 b;: ;ie bz::t?;e';h?rfollow " mesh support fence shall be fastened securely to the ; e . o) L
el o PP ! el g upslope side of the posts using heavy duty wire ; - m\ '"‘”fm"’" ; ra 1. AREA CHOSEN FOR STOCKPILE OPERATION SHALL BE DRY
‘ staples at least 1 inch long, tie wires or hog FLOW e . Il ggguz 20° HiIN. = 3 %N—!ED gTR?).iJLNEli et e
1) The barrier shall be extended to such a length rags  Whe wie sholl iekene iat jute Ry o s P {-"”(Q’M\ o PLACE HAY BALES OR SILT FENCE STOCKPLE, e s
SAg:, minimum of 2 inches and shall not extend more than i EMBED 6” \\—1 “8° MIN. AROUND ENTIRE PERIMETER OF 3. IF_NECESSARY, PLACE TARP OR IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL
that the bottoms of the end bales are higher in BE - neher dbove: the GrHaMAl GroubY el dre LA § (IR !H‘?ﬁ “;?J} S B ok g (SEE TYPICAL BENEATH STOCKPIE TO PREVENT MG OF SO
elevation than the tOp of the lowest middie bale T ' ongmn g ’ ’ o ‘,} » NOTE: POST SPAGING AND EMBEDMENT INSTALLATION DETAILS) 4. gng%RTngPlE WITH FABRIC O GETATION AS
] ] VARIES BASED ON THE FABR ’ .
;?thisrs%ioflhit os/? ﬁ%ﬁnihfd::mg: oziltw;r”o{,%tound (f)  The standard strength filter fabric shall be MANUPACTURERS  REQUIREMENTS. SMNE S E SIS L S B 0 ) OnEsS
A g ’ stapled, wired or tied to the wire fence, and 8 PLAN ELEVATION
’ inches of the fabric shall be extended into the .
(3) Caleli Basin Application trench. The fabric shall not extend more than 36 REINFORCED SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEMS TEMPRARY SOIL STOCKPILE
PP inches cbove the original ground surface. Filter (TOE OF SLOPE) NTS
(a) Bales shall be placed in a square or rectangular fabric shall not be stapled to existing trees.
shape around depressed catch basin inlets. Catch S _ , " L it L
basins constructed on sloping areas should not be (9) sl exys , S’f’"f’f’g;.fg’ i i‘er f el ol il and
encircled by bales, but shall have downhill side closer post spacing are used, the wire mesh support
el 4 : fabric is stapled, wired or tied directly to the
pEN. posts with all specifications of (f) above applying. E . C t 1 S o f t
(b)  The areas immediately around the catch basin may be (h)  The trench shall be backfiled and the soil rosion Oontiro ReCI 1CAations
excavated slightly to increase ponding of runoff compacted over the filter fabric. an d D etalls
water around catch basin.
Judy T y . (i) Filter barriers shall be removed when they have
(c) Rg;nrfg;n?orsiicégf aff,f:safo';ic'gzgggng al b‘;:l:re served their useful purpose, but not before the L d f
! PP PR : upslope area has been permonently stabilized. arn O
Juliano Family One LLC
TN #100 Windermere Avenue
JU L1 ANO Ellington, Connecticut
NOT VALID WITHOUT Drawn:  ZGEORGINA
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED AS PART A MUNICIPAL gy Designed: ZGEORGINA | 0 08/18/% st LU
(HEALTH DEPARTMENT/DISTRICT, IWWC, TPZ, OR ZBA) LAND USE P 1973 2021 Checked: CJULIANO Sheet:| 3 of 3
DURING CONSTRUCTION THERE SHALL BE A SUPPLY OF SILT FENCE ft S S L o] R o o e g | oot o 2=t | R
N "ONSIDERED FINAL ISED FOR ANY CONS B4 : eleased: evision :
AND/OR HAY BALES STORED ON SITE FOR EMERGENCY SEDIMENT PURPOSLES UN'}IL ALL NI:?CESS_P\RY LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL ) % 4‘(529’ (KQ)J The information contained herein is the proprietary and confidential property of
AND EROSION CONTROL PURPOSES. APPROVALS HAVE BEEN SECURED. Sa ;;; ’/*\x"\\\/* : OC I A Juliano Associates, LLC. Reproductions, publication, distribution, or dupi;‘_c_ation in
\ RS e e ok hay Daor ine ariibal sianoters
Christopher S. Juliano PELS #19725 \ I \ DATE DESCRIPTION g"gi".”mﬂ& IS“'Y'”“?' and embossed seal of the designated licensed professional. Any alterations
AR a A el A o8 ey vy armec V. DNiMen PR #39EE , : render this document null and void. ©Copyright 2021, All Rights Reservad.
Matthew M. Niski PE #*31777 James V. DiMco PE 732551 RIGINAL SEAL I 40wm::$m, Con(n:étme) ©
AND SIGNATURE REVISIONS (203) 265-1489 M\SUBMITTED\2021\161001-3-0.0WG 7/22/2021 1008 AM JD




STATE OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JULY 19, 2021, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT

REMOTE MEETING ATTENDANCE PROVIDED WITH ZOOM MEETING

PRESENT: Chairman Ken Braga, Vice Chairman Ron Brown, Art Aube and Katherine
Heminway; via Zoom: Hocine Baouche

ABSENT: Steve Hoffman, Jean Burns and Alternate Francis Hann

STAFF

PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer and Barbra
Galovich, Land Use Assistant/Recording Clerk

. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Ken Braga called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency
meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): None

Ill. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. IW201904 — Chauncey Real Estate, LLC, owner/applicant, request to modify a permit to
conduct regulated activity for a watercourse crossing and maintenance of the watercourse
at 21 Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0002.

Time: 7:02 pm
Seated: Braga, Brown, Aube, Heminway and Baouche

Rachel Dearborn, Landmark Surveyors, LLC, 62 Lower Butcher Road, Ellington was
present to represent the application.

Ms. Dearborn stated the application is for the construction of a watercourse crossing to
access a rear portion of the property because an existing crossing was partially on
property that the owner previously didn't own. The owner created the new crossing by
installing two 24 inch pipes. She added the owner would also like to clean out and
maintain the brook by removing sediment, debris and brush.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Minutes
July 19, 2021
Page 1 of 4



Vice Chairman Brown asked what the significance of the activity is. Ms. Dearborn said
the owner is requesting to remove debris and the overgrowth around the brook.

No one from the public commented on the application.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (BROWN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO MAKE A
DETERMINATION OF A SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY FOR IW201904.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR 1W201904.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (BAOUCHE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE 1W201904 — Chauncey Real Estate, LLC, owner/applicant, request to modify
a permit to conduct regulated activity for a watercourse crossing and maintenance of the
watercourse at 21 Courtney Drive, APN 018-015-0002.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1.

IW202108 — Daniel Houlihan, owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct regulated
activity to construct a driveway and utilities within the upland review area at 42 Crane
Road, APN 068-002-0000.

Attorney David Markowitz, Hassett & George, P.C., 945 Hopmeadow Street #1,
Simsbury, CT was present to represent the application.

Attorney Markowitz said the property is located at 42 Crane Road and is 23.78 acres.
There will be no wetlands disturbance but there will be approximately 7,000 sf of activity
within the upland review area. The owner is proposing to construct a driveway and install
utilities. The plan submitted to the agency prepared by Gardner & Peterson Associates
also shows the existing gravel apron to be removed and restored with loam and grass.

Vice Chairman Brown asked how the wetlands area would be protected. Attorney
Markowitz explained they will install erosion and sediment control measures downhill from
the two areas of disturbance as shown on the plan.

Mr. Colonese noted the Planning Department received comments from Tim Webb,
Director of Public Works, which states that a driveway permit will be required and based
upon the current topography a pipe under the apron may also be required. A follow-up
email received today from Mark Peterson states he reviewed the plan and doesn’t feel a
culvert is necessary under the proposed driveway as the surface runoff north of the
proposed driveway sheds to the west and the water at the toe of the slope south of the
driveway drains to the south. Mr. Colonese said Mr. Peterson’'s comments were
forwarded to Tim Webb and should be addressed with the Department of Public Works.

Inland Wetlands Agency
Minutes
July 19, 2021
Page 2 of 4



MOVED (BROWN) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO MAKE A
DETERMINATION OF A NONSIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY FOR 1W202108.

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE IW202108 — Daniel Houlihan, owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct
regulated activity to construct a driveway and utilities within the upland review area at 42
Crane Road, APN 068-002-0000.

2. IW201811 — Colleen DiFiore, owner/applicant, request for extension of acceptance for
construction of a barn as a permitted use as of right on property located at 120 Crystal
Lake Road, APN 096-006-0000.

Chairman Braga stated he doesn’t see an issue with granting an extension for the barn.
Mr. Colonese clarified with the Agency that this will be a two year extension from today.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (BAOUCHE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ACCEPT IW201811 — Colleen DiFiore, owner/applicant, request for extension of
acceptance for construction of a barn as a permitted use as of right on property located
at 120 Crystal Lake Road, APN 096-006-0000.

3. [W202109 — 420 Somers Rd LLC, owner / LuAnn’s Bakery, applicant request for a permit

to conduct regulated activity for the installation of a sanitary sewer line at 420 Somers
Road, APN 121-031-0000.

BY CONSENSUS, THE AGENCY ADDED TO THE AGENDA, RECEIVED, AND
SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AUGUST9,
2021 FOR IW202109 — 420 Somers Rd LLC, owner / LuAnn’s Bakery, applicant request
for a permit to conduct regulated activity for the installation of a sanitary sewer line at 420
Somers Road, APN 121-031-0000.

4. IW202110 — Juliano Family One LLC, owner / Brian Juliano, applicant request for a permit
to conduct regulated activity to expand the pavement for a parking area at 100
Windermere Avenue, APN 018-021-0000.

BY CONSENSUS, THE AGENCY ADDED TO THE AGENDA, RECEIVED, AND
SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING FOR
IW202110 — Juliano Family One LLC, owner / Brian Juliano, applicant request for a permit.
to conduct regulated activity to expand the pavement for a parking area at 100
Windermere Avenue, APN 018-021-0000.

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of the June 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
| APPROVE THE JUNE 14, 2021 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. '

inland Wetlands Agency
Minutes

July 19, 2021

i Page 3 of 4

|

:




2. Correspondence/Discussion:

Mr. Colonese shared with the Agency a letter he received from Cynthia Richey, 18 West
Shore Road, dated June 26, 2021. The letter states that she intended to address the
Agency tonight under public comments regarding storm water from the town’s culvert
draining onto her property and into the wetlands. Mr. Colonese explained that Ms. Richey
had litigation against the town on this matter which was dismissed by the court. The

Agency agreed to listen to her concerns during public comments if she attends a meeting
in the future.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (AUBE) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
ADJOURN THE JULY 19, 2021 REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND WETLANDS
AGENCY AT 7:22 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Inland Wetlands Agency
Minutes
July 19, 2021
Page 4 of 4



	Plan Rev. 7-22-2021.pdf
	Image_20210728_0001
	Image_20210728_0002

	Site plans.pdf
	Image_20210726_0001
	Image_20210726_0002
	Image_20210726_0003




